From: Steen, Andrew W. [mailto:SteenA@LanePowell.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 2:52 PM
To: Torem, Adam (UTC); jimsells@rsulaw.com; jimf@capair.com; david.rice@millernash.com; Fassio, Michael (UTC)
Cc: Rendahl, Ann (UTC); Ingram, Penny (UTC); Walker, Kippi (UTC); reasche@aol.com; Kaech, Margret (UTC)
Subject: RE: Roman Solutions d/b/a Rocket Transportation, Docket TC-061847 -- Procedure for Presentation of Settlement Agreement on Weds, 11 Jul 07
To: All parties and Judge Torem
 

From: Applicant Rocket Transportation
 

I have spoken with Judge Torem and we have reached a rough understanding of the procedure of the hearing scheduled for this Wednesday.  He requested that I send this email out to all parties.  
 

The first segment will be a hearing on the settlement agreement. It will involve a recitation on the record by me of the original application, the substance of the protests, the progress of settlement negotations and ultimate settlement. Any of the Protestants with concerns about my characterization of the whole process will be called on to offer any qualifications or amendments. Judge Torem may have follow up questions for me or for any of the Protestants. This will be the extent of the settlement hearing. Judge Torem may or may not offer his decision then and there as to the acceptance of the settlement agreement. 
 

After this point, the attendance of the Protestants, whether in person or telephonic, is voluntary. The second part of the hearing will be Rocket's demonstration of public convenience and need, and no other parties are expected to be involved except Mr. Fassio on behalf of the commission staff.  The rest are free to exit the hearing at this point if they choose.
 

Rocket is expecting to call one (possibly two) live witnesses from Rocket Transportation and up to five telephonic witnesses from the community.  Unless something changes, I intend to call these witnesses sequentially rather than as a panel.  There may be a need for a five minute break between witnesses as we get them on the phone. 
 

Thanks, 
Drew
 

Andrew W. Steen
Attorney at Law
Lane Powell PC
1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4100
Seattle, WA 98101-2338
Direct: 206.223.7739
www.lanepowell.com 

 

